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T E L E P H O N E  C O N V E R S A T I O N  R E C O R D  

CH2M HILL ENGINEERS, INC 

CALL TO:  Nancy Fletcher/CEC 

PHONE NO.: (916) 651-9855 DATE:   August 10, 2016 

CALL FROM:  Elyse Engel/CH2M TIME:   3:15 pm 

SUBJECT: Review Air Quality and GHG Comments on AEC PSA 

PROJECT NO.: 491232.AL.DI 

 

On August 10, 2016, Elyse Engel/CH2M discussed the Applicant’s air quality and greenhouse gas 
comments on the Alamitos Energy Center (AEC) Preliminary Staff Assessment (PSA) with Nancy 
Fletcher/California Energy Commission (CEC). During this conversation, the following points were 
clarified: 

• CH2M confirmed that the Applicant’s comment letter on the AEC Preliminary Determination of 
Compliance (PDOC) was docketed on August 10, 2016. 

• CH2M indicated that the Applicant’s comment on Air Quality Table 30, regarding monthly fuel usage 
for the simple-cycle gas turbines, could be disregarded, as the numbers presented in the PSA were 
re-reviewed and found to be correct. 

• CH2M indicated that the Applicant’s comment on Air Quality Table 31, regarding daily and monthly 
emission rates for the auxiliary boiler, could be addressed by correcting the footnotes rather than by 
revising the numerical values themselves. 

• CH2M agreed that the energy output used by CEC staff in Greenhouse Gas Table 3 is acceptable 
given the intent to present a more conservative estimate of performance. CH2M also agreed with 
CEC staff’s suggestion of adding language to the table notes to clarify this conservative approach. 

• CEC staff discussed other minor Applicant PSA comments. Appropriate changes will be made in the 
Final Staff Assessment (FSA) in response to the Applicant’s comments. The proposed revisions were 
amenable to CH2M. 
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